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[IN CONFIDENCE RELEASE EXTERNAL] 

14 April 2025 

 
 

 
 

Dear  

Thank you for your letters of 17 March 2025 in which you replied to my response to your previous 
OIA request (25OIA1865), dated 26 February 2025, and requested further information under 
the OIA. Your full request is attached as Appendix A.  

Part 5 

In item 22(d) of your request (25OIA1865), you asked for Inland Revenue’s “written approvals” 
signing off the disclosure of information to the three platforms. At the time I identified three 
memoranda in scope and decided to withhold all the documents in full under section 9(2)(h) of 
the OIA, to maintain legal professional privilege. You have now requested: 

We ask that the documents be released, with redactions included only where necessary to 
maintain legal professional privilege. 

I have decided to continue withholding those documents in full under section 9(2)(h) of the OIA. 
All the material within those documents is subject to Crown legal professional privilege and 
therefore limited redactions were not possible. However, I have also identified an additional 
email dated 10 November 2016. That particular document contains the approval to share 
information with Meta, separate from the legal advice. I have decided to release this to you, also 
with some redactions made under sections 9(2)(h) and 9(2)(a), to protect the privacy of natural 
persons. This is attached as Appendix B. 

As a result, I can confirm that each of the decisions to disclose information to Google, LinkedIn 
and Meta (Facebook) were made under section 18D(2) of the Tax Administration Act 1994 (or 
its predecessor, section 81(1B) – now repealed) by either a Group Tax Counsel (Legal and 
Technical Services) or Group Leader (Tax Counsel Office). Each decision was made under 
delegated authority and following legal advice. The decisions were: 

a) Approval decision on 10 November 2016 to disclose information to Facebook / Meta under
s81(1B) of the TAA;

b) Approval decision in September 2017 to disclose information to LinkedIn under s81(1B) of
the TAA;

c) Approval decision on 7 August 2019 to disclose information to Google under s18D(2) of
the TAA.









Pip Knight  
(Service Leader, Marketing and Communications) 
Information Requests 
Inland Revenue 

By email: oia@ird.govt.nz 

Dear Pip, 

Relevant Responses

5. Under 22(d) of the Request, three documents were identified in scope, and were withheld on the basis
of maintaining legal professional privilege. We ask that the documents be released, with redactions
included only where necessary to maintain legal professional privilege.

6. In relation to 22(e) and 22(n) of the Request, IR provided links to “publically available information”.
These links take you to a webpage that states “you have been blocked”. The requests for information
are therefore reiterated. A screenshot of the problem is annexed to this letter as Appendix B.

7. Under 22(k) we requested information as to whether there have been any staff of IR subject to
investigation or a disciplinary process for the leaking of the taxpayer information, and if so what
investigation and disciplinary action was taken. If not, why no such action was taken. This information
was refused by IR on the basis that “any actions taken as a result, including any employment related
outcomes, are confidential”. It was then stated that the information was refused to protect the privacy 
of natural persons.

8. We reiterate this request, as it was for information on whether there have been any staff subject to
investigation or a disciplinary process, not which staff. Identification of persons is not required for a
response to the request to be provided. It is disappointing that IR have continued to be uncooperative
in this regard, and could not even advise a yes or no answer.

Additional Request 

9. Additionally, we request all electronic messaging made, sent or received by any staff member of IR
between 10 October 2024 and 1 January 2025, including text messages, and messaging on any
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platforms such as Microsoft Teams, that refer to the Taxpayers’ Union or discuss any concerted 
campaigns or misrepresentations as to the leaking of hashed data. 

10. Where IR purport to refuse to provide information on a ground under the Official Information Act, we
ask:

a. that no documents are refused in full, and that any information it cannot provide is redacted;

b. for explanations as to how the relevant withholding ground (if any) applies. Merely re-stating
the withholding ground is not sufficient explanation.

11. If clarification of any of this request is needed, please call or email us. We ask that it is made available
as soon as possible, and as the information becomes available.

Yours faithfully 



 
 
     

     

 

                  
                

    
      

   
      

 

          

    
      

   
      

 

         

From: Graham Tubb 
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2016 3:43 pm
To: Andrew Stott 
Cc: Albert Lim 
Subject: RE: Facebook audience matching proposal

Andrew,

I am sorry this has taken so long. 

 I
agree with  the section 81 issue.
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 in my view
when balancing the various factors in the exemption itself, it is reasonable to provide the
information.
 
There isn’t actually at the end of the day very much more than that to be said. I think that you
can proceed though with all due caution obviously and 

.
 
Best regards
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